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January 2, 2013

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404 :

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 02670-001

Date of Submittal: December 28, 2012

Title: Well Construction - WWTP Well No. 1

Specification Section: 02670

Manufacturers: CertainTeed Corporation; Titan Industries, Inc.; Oblebay Norton

Industrial Sands; Monitor Division

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken”. No additional information or
resubmittal is required on this item. Our comments are as follows:

1. CertainTeed Corporation Certa-Lok PVC Well Casing: No Exception Taken

2. Titan Industries, Inc. 6" Schedule 40 PVC Well Screen: No Exception Taken

3. Oglebay Norton Industrial Sands, Colorado Silica Sand™ 10 to 20 Grain Size: No Exception Taken
4

Monitor Division Standard Domestic PS Pitless Unit Model 4PS67BNS4CO with the required options:

No Exception Taken

a. We acknowledge the adapter is 1%-inch and it will be reduced to 1-inch for the discharge
connection.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Wog Zal
David R. Frisch, P.L.S.

DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, |fmanager@I|fmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., aroeder@weavercm.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavercm.com

cc (w/attachment): Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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